
From: s 47 E(c) 
Sent: Thu, 10 Sep 2020 12:45:22 +1000 

To: s 47 E(c) 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

FW: City of Melbourne Parcels 

1330322647.pdf 

Hi. 

Thank you for this email, well written. 

Kind regards, .. 
s 47 E(c) 
Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government 
Business, Government & International 
Level 14, 259 Queen Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

T s 47 E(c) 

M s 47 E c 

F 07 3405 1605 

E s 47 E(c) 

From: s 47 E(c) 
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 12:38 PM 
To: alex.jones@onenationhq.com.au 

Cc: 

Subject: City of Melbourne Parcels 

Dear Alex 

BRISBANE QLD 4001 

AP0.0001.0002.0019 

Thank you for your email to Sandy on the article running today in The Age and SMH. I wanted to 
respond to you personally as the General Manager - Government in Australia Post's Business, 

Government & International team. 

We are not aware of the source of the information to the media, but I want to assure you that we 
take our commitments to privacy and confidentiality of our customers extremely seriously. 

For your reference, here is the statement that is now live on our website on the matter: 

Public Statement from Australia Post 
Australia Post is aware of coverage this morning relating to the delivery of items into a locked 
down building in Melbourne in July. 

Australia Post confirms that Ms Holgate did not speak to Senator Hanson or One Nation on this 
matter, nor did she threaten Melbourne City Council, with whom she has a valued relationship and 
holds in high regard. 



AP0.0001.0002.0020 

Australia Post takes its obligation to deliver mail as addressed seriously, and given the unique 
nature of the circumstances - namely with site access being denied, due to the units being under 
lockdown and under the control of DHHS and City of Melbourne - met this obligation when we 
delivered all mail to authorised officers at the site control centre. 

Upon subsequently being made aware that the items did not reach their ultimate destination, we 
raised it with the City of Melbourne and engaged with the sender in good faith to resolve the matter. 

Commonwealth laws prohibit any conduct which interferes with the mail, and make it clear that 
Australia Post is obliged to complete the delivery of Australians' mail to the designated address. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if I can be of assistance. 

Kind Regards, 

-
s 47 E(c) 

J. g r Government 
Business, Government & International 
Level 17, 111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000 

T 
s 47 E(c) 

M 
s 47 E(c) 

E s 47 E(c) 

From: Alex Jones [mailto:alex.jones@onenationhq.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 6:12 AM 
To: s 47 E c 
Subject: City of Melbourne Parcels Hi-
Looks like AusPost have had a leaked email regarding the delays in our City if Melbourne 
parcels. 

Regards, 
https: //readnow.isentia.com/Temp/154268-811838/1330322647.pdf 

Alex Jones 
National Head Office 

1300 85 PHON (1300 857 466) Ext077 

alexJones@onenationhq.com.a u 

Unit 17/109 Holt St, Eagle !=arm, QLD 4009 

PO Boxl36 Pinkenba QLD 4008 

@ 
@ 
@ 



DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email communication may be confidential.You should only read, 
disclose, re transmit, copy, distribute 
the information if you are authorised to do so.If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, 
please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this email 
and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. Pauline Hanson’s One Nation Political Party and its subsidiaries 
do not represent
warrant or guarantee neither that the integrity of this communication has been maintained 
nor that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
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